From: Boulanger.Natalie [NCR]

To: Andrew Keim

Cc: Eureka Wx Stn; Boulanger.Natalie [NCR]; Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: FW: Notice of Eureka Waste Water Lagoon Decanting July 8th, 2009
Date: Monday, June 29, 2009 12:22:28 PM

Andrew,

For your information just in case you aren't aware. Also, the date will change to a later date.
Regards,
Natalie

Natalie Boulanger, P.eng

Manager, District 3

Property Management, Environment Canada
335 River Road

Ottawa, Ontario

K1A OH3

courrier K1V 1C7

Tel: (613) 949-8555
Fax: (613) 949-9017
Cell: (613) 796-8327

>

> From: Boulanger,Natalie [NCR]

> Sent: June 25, 2009 8:10 AM

> To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

> Cc: Boulanger,Natalie [NCR]; Eureka Wx Stn; Wowryk,Ken [Wpg]; Rauch,Tim [Wpg]
> Subject: FW: Notice of Eureka Waste Water Lagoon Decanting July 8th, 2009
>

> Ms. Beaulieu,

>

> For your information, please see below.
>

>

> Sincerely,

>

> Natalie Boulanger, P.eng

> Manager, District 3

> Property Management, Environment Canada
> 335 River Road

> QOttawa, Ontario

> K1A OH3

> courrier K1V 1C7

>

> Tel: (613) 949-8555

> Fax: (613) 949-9017

> Cell: (613) 796-8327

>

>

>

> From: Eureka Wx Stn

> Sent: June 24, 2009 3:33 PM

> To: Boulanger,Natalie [NCR]



mailto:Natalie.Boulanger@ec.gc.ca
mailto:keima@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:EurekaWxStn@EC.GC.CA
mailto:Natalie.Boulanger@ec.gc.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

> Subject: Notice of Eureka Waste Water Lagoon Decanting July 8th, 2009

>

> Natalie,

> As per Part D section 8 of the NWB Licence No 3BC-EUR0611, you need to give the NWB 10 days
advance notice that we will be decanting our sewage lagoon.

> |t takes about 48 hours to empty the lagoon and | will be taking samples at 1/3 empty & 2/3
empty... so after 16 hours and 32 hours.

> Due to the scheduling of our produce flight this year, we will start pumping out the lagoon at
midnight July 7th

> The first set of samples will be taken at 4 p.m. July 8th and the second set of samples will be taken
at 8 a.m. July 9th.

> After the second set of samples are taken, the samples have to make it to the lab within 8 hours so
the first set of samples can get to the lab in Yellowknife within 24 hrs.

> Please advise the appropriate parties of our schedule.

> Thanks,

> Rai

>



